# Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

September 4, 2024

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:02 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Andy Johnson (Major MSP)	Ronald Levitan (OLC)
Jason Kispert (Sgt. MSP)	My Harrison
James Hock (Deputy Chief of Staff MSP)	Jonathan Maurath
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Robert Bajefsky
P. Michael Errico	Michael Spaulding
Dr. Cassandra Crifasi	Susan Kim
Torin Suber	Tristan Buckley
Rachel Rosenberg	Alicia Houser
Mark Urbanik	Wanda Kuperus
Ian McLean (virtual)	Ben Dwyer (virtual)
Taylor Lentz	Kaya Powell
Karen Errico	Lisa Delity
Ron Verdonk	

#### <u>Minutes</u>

The minutes from the June 5, 2024 meeting were approved unanimously.

#### Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on September 20, 2024 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on October 20, 2024 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

#### **Additional Discussions**

#### Integrated Mechanical Safety Devices

The Board voted 7 to 1 to approve the American Outdoor Brands Product Company - Lockdown Combination Trigger Lock (SKU: 1118826); 6 to 2 to approve Lockdown Keyed Trigger Lock (SKU: 1118824); and 6 to 2 to approve Lockdown 15" Cable Gun Lock (SKU: 110149) for addition to their Approved Safety Devices list. The Maryland Handgun Roster Board approves integrated mechanical safety devices for either factory, distributor, importer aftermarket installation, or by licensed firearms retailers. Installation of any of these listed devices in an approved handgun when sold satisfies Maryland law.

# <u>Agenda</u>

# Tabled Petitions Reviewed September 4, 2024

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	<u> </u>			<u> </u>

# Regular Petitions Reviewed September 4, 2024

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received		
	Biofire Vulcan					
24272	Inc.	Smart Gun	9 mm	08/13/2024		
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated it was functional. The Board requested for time to review new technology and reconsider battery and shooting concerns at December 4th meeting; in-person representative, if feasible; 3rd party digitalized testing, if available; and CA and MA test results. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers.						
		[				
24212	PIONEER ARMS CORPORATION	Hellpuppy	7.62X39mm	05/23/2024		
been approved.			ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky and			
24213	TAURUS ARMAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONA L MFG.)	327 Defender	327 Fed Mag	05/23/2024		
been approved.	24213 L MFG.) 327 Defender 327 Fed Mag 05/23/2024   The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-2 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.					
	LWRC INTERNATIONA					
24214	L	IC-A5	300 BLK	05/28/2024		
approved. The I			handgun that had previ nber Bajefsky and Crifa	•		

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24215	TAURUS	TX22 Gen 2 T.O.R.O.	22 LR	05/28/2024
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
24216	F. TANFOGLIO (ITALIAN FIREARMS GROUP)	DEFIANT FORCE 22L	22 LR	05/28/2024
1	The Board approved ´ ty issue.		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
24217	CBC (HERITAGE MFG.)	92 Ranch Hand	357 Mag/38 Spl, 44 Mag	06/03/2024
been approved. dissenting votes 24218 The petition bef	The Board approved ( due to safety issue. FABRYKA BRONI "LUCZNIK" - RADOM (ARMS OF AMERICA LLC) Fore the Board was for The Board approved 7	5-2 the addition. Board VIS-100 M1 PISTOL	Idition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky and 9 mm Idition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	Crifasi were the 06/04/2024 t had previously
24219	ARMALITE	AR-19 Pistol	9 mm	05/21/2024
been approved. dissenting votes	The Board approved (	5-2 the addition. Board	ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky and y identifies this firearm	Crifasi were the

Docket No.	Make	Model	Caliber	Date Received		
24220	KIMBER	STAINLESS RAPTOR II	10 mm, 9 mm	06/07/2024		
The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.						
24221	CZ (C.A.I.)	CZ 75 BD POLICE	9 mm	06/07/2024		
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was			
24222	TAURUS ARMAS (HERITAGE MFG.)	Roscoe	38 Spl	05/23/2024		
Examiner which firearm was bas quality of mater legitimate sport The Board voted	The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated being unable to test fire due to no firing pin present. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it fails to meet the criteria stated in statute.					
24223	TAURUS	22TUC	22 LR	05/29/2024		
Examiner. Con concealability, b	nined a sample and re- sideration of the firear pallistic accuracy, wei	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia	ten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect	rearms/Toolmarks tue; e, reliability as to		

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

enforcement.

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24224	TAURUS ARMAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONA L MFG.)	DEPUTY	45 Colt, 357 MAG/38 SPL	05/29/2024

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	LWRC INTERNATIONA			
24225	L	IC-9 Pistol	9 mm	06/10/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

24226	TISAS	PX-5.7	5.7X28 mm	06/17/2024
 21220	110/10	111.5.7	5.77 <b>12</b> 0 mm	00/17/2021

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	Inglis			
24227	Manufacturing	P-35	9 mm	06/20/2024

	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24228	CHARLES DALY	1911 Empire Grade	45 ACP	06/21/2024
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
24229	CHARLES DALY	1911 Superior Grade	45 ACP	06/21/2024
The petition bef			ldition to a handgun tha	t had previously
-		7-1 the addition. Board	l Member Bajefsky was	the dissenting
been approved.		7-1 the addition. Board MR1911GSS	l Member Bajefsky was 45 ACP	the dissenting 06/25/2024
24230 The petition bef	ety issue. BUL TRANSMARK, LTD (MAGNUM RESEARCH) fore the Board was for The Board approved 7	MR1911GSS an enhanced model ac		06/25/2024 t had previously

OCK [Shark st Customs]	42	380 ACP	06/27/2024	

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>		
24233	COLT/COLTS MFG. CO., INC.	1911 CCU Government	45 ACP	07/03/2024		
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.						
24234	SOVIET ARMS	Krink Pistol	5.56 NATO	07/08/2024		
been approved.			ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky and			
24235	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	1911 Duty B9R	9 mm	07/09/2024		
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was			
24236	BERETTA USA	PX4 Storm Compact Carry 2	9 mm	07/09/2024		
been approved.	24230 BERETTA USA Compact Carry 2 9 mm 07/09/2024   The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. 07/09/2024					
24237	OLD WEST FIREARMS	SBG	9 mm	07/09/2024		
Examiner. Con concealability, b	sideration of the fireat callistic accuracy, wei	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia	ten report from MSP Fi riteria established in Sta l, quality of manufacture g activities, self-protect	tue; e, reliability as to		
			-mentioned calibers as i g vote due to safety issue			

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24238	OLD WEST FIREARMS	SBG	38 Spl	10/10/2023
-			handgun that had previ iber Bajefsky was the d	•
24239	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P365-FUSE	9 mm	07/09/2024
been approved.			ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky and	1 .
24240	TISAS	1911A1 STAKEOUT	9 mm/38 Super	07/10/2024
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
24241	SMITH & WESSON	PERFORMANCE CENTER M&P 9 SHIELD PLUS CARRY COMP	9 mm	07/12/2024
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
24242	SMITH & WESSON	PERFORMANCE CENTER M&P 9 M2.0 METAL CARRY COMP	9 mm	07/16/2024
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24243	SMITH & WESSON	Performance Center Model 327 WR Jerry Miculek	9 mm	07/18/2024
-	The Board approved '	r an enhanced model add 7-1 the addition. Board N	0	1 .
24244	LORCIN	L9MM	9 mm	07/12/2024
	The Board approved '	r an enhanced model add 7-1 the addition. Board M		
vote due to safe	ty issue.			
11	SMITH & WESSON	PERFORMANCE CENTER M&P 9 M2.0 COMPACT CARRY COMP	9 mm	07/18/2024
vote due to safe 24245 The petition bef been approved.	SMITH & WESSON fore the Board was for	CENTER M&P 9 M2.0 COMPACT	lition to a handgun tha	at had previously
vote due to safe 24245 The petition bef been approved.	SMITH & WESSON Fore the Board was for The Board approved of	CENTER M&P 9 M2.0 COMPACT CARRY COMP	lition to a handgun tha	at had previously
vote due to safe 24245 The petition bef been approved. dissenting votes 24246 The petition bef	SMITH & WESSON Fore the Board was for The Board approved of due to safety issue. KIMBER Fore the Board was for The Board approved for	CENTER M&P 9 M2.0 COMPACT CARRY COMP r an enhanced model add 6-2 the addition. Board M Classic Model	lition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky and 45 ACP lition to a handgun tha	at had previously Crifasi were the 07/23/2024 at had previously

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24248	SMITH & WESSON	BODYGUARD 2.0	380 ACP	07/26/2024

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SPRINGFIELD			
	ARMORY/INC.			
24249	(HS PRODUKT)	Hellcat Pro Comp	9 mm	07/26/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	JL Machining			
24250	Works	JL 15	5.56 NATO	07/26/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24251	PTR INDUSTRIES	PTR 9	9 mm	07/26/2024

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

0.4050	ATLAS GUNWORKS,			07/06/0004
24252	INC.	Titan RDS	9 mm	07/26/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SHADOW	CR920X FOUNDATION		
24253	SYSTEMS CORP	SERIES	9 mm	07/26/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-2 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

24254	GLOCK	17L GEN 5	9 mm	07/29/2024
24234	ULUCK	TTE UEN J	9 11111	07/29/2024

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24255	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	M1911 A1 Government	45 ACP	07/29/2024
been approved.			ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky and	1 .
24256	HAMMERLI	215 S	22 LR	07/30/2024
1	The Board approved 7		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	1 2
24257	COLT/COLTS MFG. CO., INC.	Kodiak	44 Magnum	07/31/2024
-	The Board approved 7		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	· ·
24258	STURM RUGER	P90DC	45 ACP	07/31/2024
The petition bef	fore the Board was for The Board approved 7	an enhanced model ac	ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	t had previously
24259	DIKAR (CVA)	SCOUT V2	204 Ruger	08/05/2024
approved. The I			handgun that had previ iber Bajefsky and Crifa	•

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date <u>Received</u>
24260	Balikli Arms (GForce Arms)	Chronicle 1911	9 mm	08/06/2024

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24261	Finks Custom Gunsmithing	Gunsite Service Pistol Government	45 ACP	08/06/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated the grip safety was not functional. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it fails to meet the criteria stated in statute.

24262	FUSION	NCOM D	45 A CD 0	09/06/2024
24262	FIREARMS, INC.	NCOM-D	45 ACP, 9 mm	08/06/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	FUSION			
	reprot			
24263	FIREARMS, INC.	NCOM-T	45 ACP, 9 mm	08/06/2024
2.200	1	1100111		00/00/2021

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24264	FUSION FIREARMS, INC.	Thorn	45 ACP, 9 mm	08/06/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SIG SAUER/SIGARM	P320-Flux Legion		
24265	S INC.	Pistol	9 mm	08/07/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	COLT/COLTS			
24266	MFG. CO., INC.	Viper	357 Mag	08/07/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24267	GP ARMS LLC	1911 DS3 Forza	9 mm	08/07/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24268	GP ARMS LLC	1911 DS4 Patriot	9 mm	08/07/2024

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

24269	Tyler Gun Works	Government 1911	45 ACP	08/08/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	LAUGO ARMS			
	(LAUGO ARMS	Alien Creator		
24270	USA LLC)	Evolution	9 mm	08/08/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		Zig M1911 A1		
24271	TISAS	Government	45 ACP	08/08/2024

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24273	Hayes Custom Guns LLC	Cobra HC1911 Pistol	9 mm	08/13/2024

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	ARMSCOR			
	PHILIPPINES-			
	ROCK ISLAND			
	ARMORY			
	(ARMSCOR			
	PRECISION			
	INTERNATIONA	M1911 A1 FS-		
24274	L)	TACT	9 mm/22 TCM 9R	08/13/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	SCT Manufacturing,			
24275	LLC	SCT 17	9 mm	08/13/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24276	AKAI CUSTOM GUNS, LLC	1911	9 mm, 45 ACP	08/13/2024

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	VUDOO GUN			
24277	WORKS	Priest	9 mm	08/14/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-2 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	ZEV			
	TECHNOLOGIES			
24278	[SIG SAUER]	P365	9 mm	08/13/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-2 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

ITH & 36-1	.0 38 Spl	08/12/2024

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
24280	SMITH & WESSON	586-8	357 Mag, 38 Spl	08/12/2024
-	The Board approved ?		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
24281	HI POINT FIREARMS	YC380	380 ACP	08/12/2024
been approved.			ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky and	-
-	The Board approved ?		45 ACP Idition to a handgun tha I Member Bajefsky was	
-			300 BLK handgun that had previ nber Bajefsky was the d	•
24284	MORIARTI ARMAMENTS LLC	AR-15	300 BLK	08/14/2024
approved. The H			handgun that had previ nber Bajefsky and Crifa	-

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	ARMSCOR			
	PHILIPPINES-			
	ROCK ISLAND			
	ARMORY			
	(ARMSCOR			
	PRECISION			
	INTERNATIONA			
24285	L)	M1911 A2 FS	45 ACP	08/15/2024

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-2 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	TOMMY BUILT			
24286	TACTICAL LLC	T7 Pistol	4.6x30mm	08/15/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated feeding and extracting issues. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it fails to meet the criteria stated in statute.

	r			
24207			10 14	00/10/0004
24287	AMT	AUTOMAG IV	10mm Magnum	08/16/2024
		•		

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

24288	CZ	P-09 C Nocturne	9 mm	08/16/2024
24288	CZ	P-09 C Nocturne	9 mm	08/16/2024

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	Date Received
24289	CZ	P-09 F Nocturne	9 mm	08/16/2024
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.				

# **Additional Items**

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 12:38 PM.